MAYOR LINDA GORTON h LEXI N GTO N STEVE HANEY

DIRECTOR -
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS
TO: LINDA G{RTON, IMAYOR
SALLY HAMILT; 1<l, CAO
FROM: . ;
STEVE HANEY, D’RECTOR
CC: KEN ARMSTRONG, COMMISSIONER
PUBLIC SAFETY
DATE: AUGUST 1, 2019
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER No. 1 FOR PROJECT DET_PLUMBG_2019 (R206-2019)
Request Authorization to: Request Approval of contract change #1 with Blau Mechanical (R206-

2019) for the project Det_Plumbg_2019, replacing the domestic hot water lines at the Division of
Community Corrections. Increasing the contract by $40,468.41 for a total of $212,468.41

Why are you requesting?
Department needs this action completed because: The change is being requested to furnish

and install a new mixing valve and station, and install additional piping.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $40,468.41

The cost for future FY is: O
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Are the funds budgeted? Yes
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:

Account number: 2609-505401-5411-90511

File Number: 0799-19

Director/Commissioner: Haney/Armstrong
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